
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
Date  
 
Email:  
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 
(FOIA) reference FOI 240119.  
 
You requested the following information, please see our response below: 
 
I am looking for data in 2023 on how many 999 calls with the 'Stabbing' NOC 
were attended to by SECAMB, broken down into Dartford and Medway 
compared to the rest of the trust please. 

Clarification was requested as to whether this information related to Local Authority 
or Operating Units. 

Operating units please. 
 

Operating 
Unit 

No. 
stabbing 
incidents, 

2023 
Dartford 46 
Medway 76 

Elsewhere in 
SECAmb 

528 

 
The term stabbing used in the nature of the call, doesn't always mean that is what is 
presented when we arrive at scene. These numbers also don't take account of cause 
ie intentional or not.  More accurate information concerning crimes relating to 
stabbing (knife crime) can be obtained by contacting the local police force. 

 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 



 

 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


